

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 1:17 PM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Safe Drinking Water Act Issue
Attachments: Memo - Litigation Hold 2015-10-15.pdf

As discussed please follow the AG instructions.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Graham, Lois (DEQ)
Cc: DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Safe Drinking Water Act Issue

Important. Please note.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6543

From: Kuhl, Richard (AG)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:03 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Bettenhausen, Margaret (AG); Synk, Polly (AG)
Subject: Flint Safe Drinking Water Act Issue

All,

Because of the *potential* for litigation being filed against the Department over the Safe Drinking Water Act issues involving the City of Flint's use of water from the Flint River, we believe that a litigation hold should be put in place to ensure that documents and information relating to this matter are preserved. As stated in the memo, we recommend that the memo be circulated to any DEQ employees or contractors who have been involved in these issues. DTMB should also be alerted to ensure that electronic information is maintained.

Please let us know if you have any questions regarding the attachment or if we provide you any assistance on this issue.

Richard

Richard S. Kuhl
Assistant Attorney General
Environment, Natural Resources,
and Agriculture Division
6th Floor, G. Mennen Williams Building
525 West Ottawa Street
P.O. Box 30755
Lansing, MI 48909

PH: (517) 335-0696

FX: (517) 373-1610

kuhlr@michigan.gov

